
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Mark Mathews 


Report to BOE 


March 12, 2019 


Upcoming Events 
March 1-End of interim 3  
March 6-CSE, grades 7-12 
March 7-Roller Skating Party Grades 5-8, 6 PM NRWE 
March 12-BOE meeting 6:00 PM NRWHS 
March 13-CSD, grades 7-12 
March 15-Superintendent’s Conference Day 
March 20-7-12 CSE NRW MS/HS 
March 26-BOE meeting 6:00 PM NRWHS 
March 27-CSE, grades 6-12 
March 28-District Wide Concert-6:00 PM NRWHS auditorium 
April 2, 3-NYS ELA 6-8 
April 4, 5-NYS ELA grade 5, CBT 
 


SAP Goals 1, 2 
 
Grade 5- STAR midyear as of 2/11 
 


 
 


 Students who didn’t make at least .5 growth between September 
and late January were asked to retake the assessment, as expected 
growth over the course of the year is 1.0, expected growth over 
half the year is .5 in Grade Equivalency.  A student who is reading 
at, for example, “5.7” is reading at a level equivalent to that of a 
student in fifth grade, seventh month. 


 Please keep in mind that these numbers reflect data from January, 
and they have changed since then, as students have taken them 
again, and some of them have taken STAR repeatedly since that 
time.  There may be some overlap in scores as these numbers were 
calculated.  I do think, however, that these scores represent an 







accurate overview of how our students are doing in STAR Reading 
and Math. 


Grade 5 Observations: 


 68% of students in grade 5 made progress on STAR Reading, but 
only 42% of students made at least .5 growth. For many fifth 
graders, taking the STAR is a different form of assessment.  There 
are no short answer or extended responses, all multiple choice. 


 42% does not represent a substantial portion of the fifth grade 
readers.  Many students have retaken the assessment, since then, 
and these retakes will change this data, but some of the initial 
reports showed less than adequate progress from what is expected. 


 At Grades 5 and 6, we have been using a Walk to Reading program 
over the last few years.  In this, we still using the guided reading 
approach, but where students transition to teachers who teach a 
group of students at their specific level.  It has not shown 
consistent positive results.  We are ending this program, and 
returning students to homeroom for guided reading.  This will also 
help us focus our support and the work of Meagan Pentycofe.  On 
specific teachers who need assistance.   


 Grade 5 students are making consistent progress in STAR Math.  
75% of fifth graders made progress, and 48% made progress 
greater than .5.  We are seeking opportunities for more 
advancement in Math by introducing an advanced math club after 
school, and are trying to find time in Mr. Norris’ schedule to 
develop an advanced group during the regular school day.    


SAP Goals 1, 2 
 
Grade 6-midyear, as of 2/11 
 
 
 


Observations:   


 This group of students is making good progress in STAR Reading.  
81% of students made progress, 70% have made at least .5 growth.   


 We still have students who are not making progress, 18%.  We 
reorganize our student groups, and adjust the approach so that the 
reading teachers work with the lowest students, and use research-







based programs such as Leveled Literacy Intervention by Fountas 
and Pinnel. 


 As a cohort, they are also making progress in Math.  80% of sixth 
grade students made more than .5 growth, and 12 students have 
exceeded the 9th grade level in STAR Math.   


 We are examining the role of our math intervention teacher and 
modifying to focus his push-in supports on students who have not 
made sufficient progress on the STAR Math. 


SAP Goals 1, 2 
 
Grade 7-midyear, as of 2/11 
 
 
 


 The seventh grade cohort is a large group of students, and they 
have made fair progress on STAR Reading at 65% making growth, 
but only 56% of students have made at least .5.  This is a low 
number, and we will see how students do after the retakes next 
week, however when we saw this data in early February, we began 
working with Mr. Stopka, who is providing writing instruction for all 
grade 7, to bring more reading comprehension into his writing 
instruction.  I’ll include the progress in my next report.  Many 
students in the 56% made more than 2 or 3 years growth, and that 
is something to celebrate, but it seems we are missing a core group 
of students and I’m working with Mrs. Krause (ELA), Mr. Stopka, 
and the entire Team to close this gap at Tier 1  


 In STAR Math at grade 7, students have shown more consistent 
progress.  While 73% have made progress overall, 67% have 
demonstrated greater than .5 growth since September.  We have 
two advanced math sections at this level.  This  is the first time I’ve 
had two sections of advanced math. 


SAP Goals 1, 2 
Grade 8-midyear STAR 
 
 
 


 At grade 8, 65% of students have shown growth on STAR Reading, 
but only 56% of students are making greater than .5 gains.  Some of 
this may be due to the fact that students have reached a plateau.  
There are 5 students who have reached 13.0, which is the highest 
grade equivalency possible.   


 I’ll provide data in my next report. 







 In STAR Math, 73% of students have made growth, 59% grew at a 
rate greater than .5 over the course of three months.  We are 
working on using formative assessment data to organize student 
groupings, with the intention of delivering Tier 2 interventions in 
the context of Tier 1 instruction.  This means that specific students 
will receive support in small groups by the teacher each and every 
day.  She teaches her lesson, then starts the independent, partner, 
or small group activities.  She then pulls that specific group of 
students to provide targeted instruction. 


SAP Goals 1, 2  Science 8 students and seventh grade advanced science students 
participated in a midyear assessment that was based on the New 
York State Grade 8 Science assessment.  The seventh and eighth 
grade science teacher examined the results and developed a plan 
for review in advance of the New York State Science assessment 
this coming May and June. 


 Over the last two years, we have remained at the same proficiency 
level and this measure is intended to target review as this is a 5-8 
assessment. 


 


 


Other notes: 


We are preparing for the New York State ELA, which will be administered to grades 6, 7, and 8 on April 2nd and 3rd.  These grade 


levels will take the assessment using the traditional paper-based format.  Grade 5 will take the assessment on April 4th and 5th.    This 


will be done as a Computer-Based Test (CBT).  Students will log in to a server with specific login information, and they will take the 


assessment on the computer.  This will be our first time using the CBT formally.  We had a practice assessment on February 26th, and 


teachers report that there were very few issues or concerns.  However, they agree that students should continue to practice using 


the computer, as they will be required to show their work during the NYS Math.   


  








1 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


March 12, 2019 6:00 PM     AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 


AGENDA 


1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance


Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of  March 12, 2019. 


Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 


2. Presentations:
• Personalized Learning


3. Public Access to the Board:
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.


4. Reports and Correspondence:
a. Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent)


• Principals and Assistant Principals
 Elementary School


♦ Melissa Pietricola, Principal
♦ Kellie Marciano, Assistant Principal
♦ June Muto, Assistant Principal


 Middle School
♦ Mark Mathews, Principal
♦ Brady Farnand, Assistant Principal


 High School
♦ Brian Read, Principal
♦ Matthew Wendel, Assistant Principal


• Directors
 Jane Stockton-Kobos
 Robyn Roberts-Grant


• Student Board of Education Representative
 Katherine Frazer


b. Good News
c. Reports:


• Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement
 Megan Paliotti


• Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations
 Robert Magin


• Superintendent
 Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr.


• Committees
 Audit Committee – John Boogaard, Izetta Younglove, Jasen Sloan
 Budget Committee – All BOE Members
 Building and Grounds/Capital Project/Energy Committee – All BOE Members
 Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove, Lucinda Collier







2 


 Community Relations –Linda Eygnor, Paul Statskey, Jasen Sloan
 Four County SBA Liaison – Edward Magin, Linda Eygnor
 Policy Committee – John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier


5. Consent Agenda:
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  is made by _______, and
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___.


a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of  February 26, 2019.


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated;
December 20, January 10, 22, 23, 30, February 1, 5, 6, 8, 11, 19, 26, and March 1, 2019 and instructs the
Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by
student number:


11283 12032 13962    14065       13663 14209  14184   
14185            12762     11721   12695   14107     12402   14095         
12429 13765  10845 13430    13725  11536     14199   
14019 14197   14115  14171 14172 13751 12696  
13040 


 IEP Amendments:   13776  11824  13979 


c) Treasurer Reports
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for January 2019.


d) Eighth Grade Honor’s Trip
Mark Mathews has recommended to the superintendent that one administrator and three Middle School 
teachers along with a  number of other adults/parents, accompany 41 8th grade students on
the annual Honor’s Trip to New York City from May 10–May 12, 2019.  Destination Travel will provide 
transportation.
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Middle School Honor’s trip to New York City, New York on May
10-May 12, 2019 with transportation provided through Destination Travel.


e) Funds Transfer
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, and in accordance with the Funding and Use of Reserves Policy, approves the 
transfers of $218,576 to the Capital Bus Reserve Fund, to be funded from unassigned fund balance 
generated from Transportation Aid on prior bus purchases.


f) Single Audit Report
RESOLUTION 







3 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Single Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2018.  
 


g) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation –Sarah Zuniga 


Sarah Zuniga, English to Speakers of Other Languages Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Sarah Zuniga, as an English to Speakers of 
Other Languages Teacher, effective April 1, 2019.   
 


2. Appoint School Monitor – Brenda Lockwood 
Robert Magin recommends Brenda Lockwood as a School Monitor. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Brenda Lockwood as a 
School Monitor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Probationary Period:  March 18, 2019-May 17, 2020 
Salary: $11.10/hour 10 months, 3.75 hours/day 
 


3. Appoint Family and Consumer Science Teacher – Donna Wilson 
Mark Mathews recommends Donna Wilson to fill a Family and Consumer Science Teacher position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Donna Wilson as 
Family and Consumer Science Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 Certification:  Family and Consumer Science K-12, Initial 
 Tenure Area:  Home Economics 
 Probationary Period: March 13, 2019-March 12, 2023 
 Salary: Step B $45,443 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


4. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2018-19 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 


Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Assistant Volunteer Baseball Coach Varsity Brandon Kapcinski   Volunteer 







4 
 


 
5. Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs       
        conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and     
        Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Tara Daly Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour 


Effective 3/13/19-6/30/19 
 
6. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2018-2019 school year. 


 
Amber Spino Allison Pierson Marc Gordon 


 


6.  Items Requiring Roll Call Votes: 
 
a) SEQRA RESOLUTION 


WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the "District"), is a local agency pursuant to the 
New York State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), and 


 
WHEREAS, the District is considering undertaking a capital improvement project (the “Project”) consisting of 


reconstruction and associated replacement of deteriorated brick masonry and window assemblies along the south face of 
the North Rose Elementary School Facility, together with original furnishings, fixtures and equipment, architectural fees, 
and all other costs incidental to such work; and 


 
WHEREAS, a short form Environmental Assessment Form (“EAF”), dated February 28, 2019, a copy of which is 


attached hereto as Exhibit A, was prepared by SEI Design Group, the District’s architectural consultant, to facilitate a 
review of the potential environmental impacts of the Project; and 


 
WHEREAS, SEI Design Group has reviewed the scope of the Project and has advised the District that the Project 


constitutes a Type II Action pursuant Part 617.5(c)(8) of the Regulations, and as such is not subject to review under 
SEQRA; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District has carefully considered the nature and scope of the Project 


as set forth in the EAF, has carefully reviewed the criteria contained in Part 617.5(c)(8) of the Regulations, together with 
the recommendations provided by SEI Design Group; and  


 
 BE IT RESOLVED by this Board of Education as follows: 
 
 Section 1.   The District hereby determines that the Project is a Type II Action as such term is defined in the 
Regulations. 
 
 Section 2.      This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were ___ 







5 
 


votes in favor of the resolution and ____ votes against the resolution as follows: 
 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Edward Magin 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 


b) Approving SEI contract for 2019 Outlay Masonry Restoration Project 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District determined that it 


requires the services of a design professional relative to an authorized capital project identified as the 2019 Outlay 
– Masonry Restoration Project, and it has selected SEI Design Group, D.P.C. to serve as its architect and design 
professionals for that project; and  


WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has reviewed the 
attached and proposed contract between the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District and SEI Design Group, 
D.P.C., which is attached hereto as Attachment A, and, based on its review of the contract and the advice of its 
counsel, the Board of Education has determined that the terms and conditions stated in said contract are 
reasonable and appropriate and that the contract is in the best interests of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
District;  


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT 
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT that the Board of Education hereby approves the attached contract between the 
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District and SEI Design Group, D.P.C. and hereby authorizes its President to 
execute said contract on its behalf and on behalf of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District.  


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 


The Motion having been duly seconded by ______________________, it was adopted and the following votes were 
cast: 


John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Edward Magin 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 
 
 


c) Resolution to Authorize the Unsealing and Opening of Ballot Box 
 RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE UNSEALING AND OPENING OF BALLOT BOXES 
 CONTAINING VALID BALLOTS, TOGETHER WITH ENVELOPES CONTAINING DEFECTIVE OR SPOILED 
 BALLOTS, EXCESS BALLOTS, AND VOID OR WHOLLY BLANK BALLOTS, RELATED TO THE SCHOOL 
 DISTRICT’S ANNUAL MEETING ON MAY 15, 2018 AND THE DESTRUCTION OF SAID MATERIAL PER 







6 
 


 EDUCATION LAW § 2034(6)(b).  
 


WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (“School District”) held its annual meeting and 


an election on May 15, 2018 and, after the ballots were counted and all statements required by Education Law § 


2034 were made, all ballots, envelopes containing defective or spoiled ballots, excess ballots, and void or wholly 


blank ballots were gathered and placed into the ballot boxes, which were then securely locked and sealed by the 


School District’s inspector(s) of election and deposited by the chief inspector with the District Clerk; and  


WHEREAS, the above-referenced ballot boxes have remained locked and sealed in said ballot boxes since 


that time and the ballot boxes have not been opened or unsealed; and 


WHEREAS,  a period of six months have passed from the date of the above-referenced annual meeting and 


election without any proceeding having been commenced concerning that meeting or vote; and 


WHEREAS, under such circumstances, Education Law § 2034(6)(b) authorizes the Board of Education to 


direct the unsealing and opening of said ballot boxes and the destruction of all ballots contained therein, together 


with any unused ballots;  and  


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL 


SCHOOL DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and directs the School District Clerk to open and unseal the above-


referenced ballot boxes and destroy all ballots contained therein, together with any unused ballots, envelopes 


containing unused ballots and any void or wholly blank ballots pursuant to Education Law § 2034(6)(b); 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 


The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were ___ 
votes in favor of the resolution and ____ votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Edward Magin 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


 
d) Language Approval for May 21, 2019 Budget Vote  
 The Board is required to formally approve the following propositions that will be considered by voters at 
 the May 21, 2019 Budget Vote and Election of Board Members: 
 
 RESOLUTION: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 







7 
 


 pursuant to Education Law, approves the following resolutions as they will be presented to the voters on 
 May 21, 2019. 
 


Proposition No: 1:  2019-2020 Budget 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for 
 the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, as presented by the Board of Education, 
 in the amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and the necessary 
 real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied and 
 collected as required by law. 
 


The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were   - 
____ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _____ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Edward Magin 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


  
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 


 
Proposition No. 2:  Bus Purchases 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, on March 12, 2019, by the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 


 district as follows: 
 


Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 
NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquiring replacement school buses upon 
the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under the Regulations and is not 
subject to review under SEQRA. 


 
Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the approval 


of the qualified voters at the annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 21, 2019. 
 
Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to include as a part of the notice 


of the annual district meeting and election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in 
substantially the following form: 


-------------------------------- 
 


NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to be held on May 21, 2019, the following 
proposition will be submitted: 


BUS PURCHASE PROPOSITION  
Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $543,288.24 from the District’s existing School Bus 
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of six school 
buses. 







8 
 


 
If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting ballot, said proposition may be presented in 
substantially the following abbreviated form: 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $543,288.24 from the District’s existing School Bus 
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of six school 
buses. 


------------------------------- 
 Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were   - 
____ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _____ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Edward Magin 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 
 Proposition No. 3:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library and Rose Free Library  


 
               RESOLUTION 
              Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose – Wolcott Central School District as required by New York       
 State Education and Municipal laws for the 2019-20 operating budgets of the Wolcott Public Library and 
 the Rose Free Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $13,000.00 to the 
 total sum of $157,100 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $109,000 to the Wolcott Public Library 
 and $48,100 to the Rose Free Library. 
 


Proposition No. 4: Capital Reserve Proposition – Buses 
 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, on March 12, 2019, by the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 


 district as follows: 
 


Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 
NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the establishing a capital reserve upon the 
environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under the Regulations and is not 
subject to review under SEQRA. 


 
Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the approval 


of the qualified voters at the annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 21, 2019. 
 
Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to include as a part of the notice 


of the annual district meeting and election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in 
substantially the following form: 


-------------------------------- 
 







9 
 


NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to be held on May 21, 2019, the following 
proposition will be submitted: 


 
CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION- BUSES 


 
Shall the following resolution be adopted: 


 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to 
Section 3651 of the Education Law, to be known as the 2019 Capital Bus Reserve, in an amount not 
to exceed $2,000,000 to be used for the acquisition of school buses, such reserve fund to be funded 
from (i) year-end budget surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2019 and each fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (ii) 
transfers of excess monies from Board of Education designated reserves, (iii) amounts from 
budgetary appropriations from time to time, and (iv) New York State Aid received and made 
available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as permitted by law. 
 
If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting machines, said proposition may be presented in 


substantially the following abbreviated form: 
 


CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION- BUSES 
 


Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to 
Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000 to be used for the 
acquisition of school buses, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) year-end budget surplus funds 
known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 and each 
fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (ii) transfers of excess monies from Board of 
Education designated reserves, (iii) amounts from budgetary appropriations from time to time, and 
(iv) New York State Aid received and made available by the Board of Education from time to time, all 
as permitted by law. 


-------------------------------- 
 
Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
  The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and 
there were - _ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Edward Magin 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 


e) Notice of Public Hearing and Annual School District Election 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 







10 
 


pursuant to Education Law, approves the following: 
 
Section 1:     That pursuant to §2004(1) of the Education Law, as amended, the annual school district 
budget vote and election of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, shall be conducted in the 
North Rose-Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, NY on Tuesday, May 21, 2019, for the 
purpose of voting by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth.  Polls for the purpose of 
voting shall be kept open between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 PM local time. 


Section 2:      The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquisition of 
replacement school buses upon the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a "Type II 
Action" under the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 
 


Section 3:      That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public Hearing on the 
proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 6:00 PM in the North Rose-Wolcott High 
School Auditorium in said school district. 


Section 4:      That the notice of said public hearing and annual school election, including the propositions to 
be voted upon, shall be in substantially the following form: 
 


LEGAL NOTICE 
NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION &  


PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET 
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 


Wolcott, New York 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, 
Wayne County, New York that the annual election of the school district shall occur on the 21tstday of May, 
2019, in the North Rose - Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, New York from 12:00 
noon until 9:00 PM for the purpose of voting, by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth on 
the machine labels as follows: 
 


 Proposition   No 1: 2019-20 Budget  
 Be it resolved that shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for 
 the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, as presented by the Board of Education, 
 in the amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and the necessary 
 real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied and 
 collected as required by law. 


 
 Proposition No. 2: Bus Purchase 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $543,288.24 from the District’s existing School Bus 
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of six school 
buses. 
 


 Proposition No. 3:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library and Rose Free Library  
 Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose – Wolcott Central School District as required by New York       
 State Education and Municipal laws for the 2019-20 operating budgets of the Wolcott Public Library and 
 the Rose Free Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $13,000.00 to the 
 total sum of $157,100 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $109,000 to the Wolcott Public Library 
 and $48,100 to the Rose Free Library. 
 
 Proposition No. 4: Bus Purchase - CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION- BUSES 







11 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to 
Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000 to be used for the 
acquisition of school buses, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) year-end budget surplus funds 
known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 and each 
fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (ii) transfers of excess monies from Board of 
Education designated reserves, (iii) amounts from budgetary appropriations from time to time, and 
(iv) New York State Aid received and made available by the Board of Education from time to time, all 
as permitted by law. 


  
 ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 


 
NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public 


Hearing on the proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 6:00 PM. in the North Rose-
Wolcott High School Auditorium in said school district. 


 
NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that petitions nominating candidates for the office of Board of Education 


member must be filed in with the District Clerk no later than 5:00 PM local time, on April 22, 2019.  
Vacancies for school board member will occur as follows:  


 
 Four Board Members will be elected at that time: 


• Two (2) terms of five (5) years beginning – July 1, 2019-June 30, 2024 to succeed the following incumbents:  
John Boogaard and Edward Magin  


• One (1) petition is for a seat on the Board of Education that begins on May 22, 2019 and ends on June 30, 
2020, to succeed the following incumbent:  Jasen Sloan who was appointed by the Board to fill a vacancy in 
that position following the resignation of Andrew Mathes, who was last elected to it. 


• One (1) Petition is for a seat on the Board of Education that begins on May 22, 2019 and ends on June 30, 
2022, to succeed the following incumbent:  Paul Statskey who was appointed by the Board to fill a vacancy 
in that position following the resignation of Danny Snyder, who was last elected to it. 


 
 Petitions to nominate a candidate for member of the Board of Education may be secured from the 
District Clerk at the District Office, 6188 West Port Bay Road, Wolcott, New York 14590,  Monday through 
Friday, exclusive of legal holidays, between the hours of 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM.  Each petition shall be 
signed by at least twenty-five (25) qualified voters of the district, and state the name and residence address 
of each candidate and the name and residence address of each signer.   
 


FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that the election of members of the Board of Education is at large.  The 
candidate receiving the greatest number of votes cast will be elected. 
 


 FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the estimated monies which will be 
required during the 2019-20 fiscal year for school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of 
each and a copy of the report of the amount of total assessed value of the final assessment roll(s) used in 
the budgetary process that is exempt from taxation will be available, upon request, to taxpayers in this 
District during the hours of 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM from May 7, 2019 to May 21, 2019, exclusive of Saturdays, 
Sundays and holidays, at each schoolhouse in the District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Public Library, 
and on the District website: www.nrwcs.org.   


 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots may be obtained from the District 
Clerk between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday - Friday, excluding holidays.  Applications must be received at 
least seven (7) days before the election if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or the day before the 
election, if the ballot is to be delivered personally to the voter.  The District Clerk must receive absentee 
ballots no later than 5:00 PM local time on Tuesday, May 21, 2019.  A list of all persons to whom absentee 
ballots have been issued will be available for public inspection during regular business hours at the district 



http://www.nrwcs.org/





12 
 


office. 
 
Dated: March 12, 2019 
By Order of the Board of Education of  the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, NY 14590 
Tina Fuller, District Clerk 
First Publication: April 3, 2019, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 15, April 29 and May 
13, 2019. 


  
 Section 5:      That the school District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause such notice of the public 
 hearing and annual school election to be given in substantially the form hereinbefore prescribed by 
 publishing the same four (4) times within the seven (7) weeks preceding the annual school election (May 
 21, 2019), the first publication to appear at least forty-five (45) days  before the event, in the Lake Shore 
 News and the Finger Lakes Times the official district newspapers, and by giving such other notice as may be 
 deemed advisable. 
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were - _ - 
votes in favor of the resolution and - _ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Edward Magin 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 


 
 


7.  Policies  
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any 
discussion- All in favor ___-___. 


 
a) Approval of Policies 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 
 
 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5640 Smoking/Tobacco Use Revised 
6000 Personnel  
6121 Sexual Harassment of District Personnel Revised 
6220 Temporary Personnel Revised 
7000 Student  
7134 Education of Students in Foster Care New 
7320 Alcohol, Tobacco, Drugs and Other Substances Revised 


 
Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
 







13 
 


Other: 
 
Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 





		Dated: March 12, 2019

		By Order of the Board of Education of  the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District

		First Publication: April 3, 2019, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 15, April 29 and May 13, 2019.






North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 
Melissa Pietricola 
Board of Education Report - March 2019 
 
Upcoming Events:  


● March 13 - K/UPK Registration (1-3 pm, 6-7:30 pm) 
● March 14 - UPK-4 Early Release 12:45 pm, Math Fun Night/Pi Night 
● March 15 - Trimester 2 Report Cards Due 
● March 21 - 22 - UPK-4 Parent/Teacher Conferences   
● March 27 - Family Literacy Night 
● March 28 - Roller Skating Party  
● March 29 - Cubby Club 


 
Character Traits of Focus:  


● Love of Learning 
● Forgiveness 
● Fairness 
● Humor 
● Being present & giving others my attention 


 
Strategic Action Plan Goals:  
1-By June 2019, all students taking a state assessment will be proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher). 
2-By June 2019, each student who has achieved mastery will maintain mastery, and the percentage of new students achieving 
mastery will increase. 
3-By June 2019, by the end of second grade, all students will read at or above grade level. 
4- We will increase students’ participation in STEAM courses by 10% per year.  
 







 


Tenet 2 Building 
Leadership & 
Capacity  


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3  This month we have had writing PD, Daily 5 (station rotation model), and data-driven 
instruction, and writing workshop development. At our faculty meeting in February we 
discussed Trauma Informed Care, Interactive Modelling review (a Responsive Classroom 
approach to implementing classroom routines and behavioral expectations), unwrapping 
priority standards, and our first 2018-19 experience with EdCamp. EdCamp operates on 
the philosophy that our wisdom i scollective, and shared best through quality 
conversations to improve the practice of all. Staff contributed topics for discussion, 
including executive functioning, scheduling the day, student behavior, enrichment, 
balanced literacy, math workshop, Positivity Project, and self-care. Staff chose the 
workshop they’d like to spend their time and discussed the topic of most interest to them. 
Overall, this was a productive use of our meeting time and built on earlier conversations 
started during our ghost walk and faculty meeting. We plan to continue this model 
monthly.  


Goal 1, 2, 3  One of our main priorities within the Strategic Plan is to create a community of readers 
and writers at NRWE. Our movie night event for the Lion, the Witch and the Wardrobe was 
well-attended by our students and their families, despite the snowy weather. It was 
perfectly aligned to the movie, but not too helpful for driving. The Cougar Pride Parents 
sold snacks and popcorn was provided to all free of charge.  We are looking forward to and 
preparing for our spring reading project, Charlotte’s Web.  


 
 


Tenet 3 Curriculum 
Development & 
Support 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3  We have been utilizing the Community Schools initiative to support our curriculum 
development periodically  during the school day. This month Jay Roscup led a group of his 







staff through activity rotations with the students while our fourth grade teaching team 
worked on their interim-based action plans, common assessments, and development of 
review materials for the upcoming NYS assessments. This time for teachers to work 
together is crucial in moving us ahead as collaborative instructional teams.   
   


 
 


Tenet 4 Teacher 
Practices & 
Decisions  


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3  As mentioned, last month we utilized the “Ghost walk” format to explore Personalized 
Learning activities and our first EdCamp to increase community-wide dialogue on 
teacher-led topics. This month we will continue our EdCamp model adding a look at UPK 
screening tools, our Kindergarten screening process, and college/career readiness 
concepts within our NRWE programming, the next One Book One School project, and 
many more options.  


 


Tenet 5 Student 
Social & Emotional 
Developmental 
Health 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


   Our newer staff members are eagerly registering for the Responsive Classroom Round 1 
training the team has set up with WFL BOCES. We are excited to participate in the pilot of 
the most up-to-date RC training. Participating in this pilot included an additional text for 
each staff member and a reduced cost to the District.  The next step for our administrative 
planning process is to complete the organization of our four one-day trainings this 
upcoming August. These trainings include how to respond to misbehavior, preventing and 
addressing bullying, teacher and student language, and connecting academics to the 
morning meeting. Our staff expressed excitement about these options at our February 
faculty meeting and are awaiting registration details from BOCES.  


 







Tenet 6 Family & 
Community 
Engagement 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection  


Action Steps 


Goal 1  The Cougar Pride Parents led by our Parent Liaison, Samantha Gardner, have been busy 
planning a spring Easter Egg Hunt for early April. Additionally, they will be facilitating a 
clothing drive in conjunction with 4H to support our NRWE students. Some clothing will 
replenish the nurse’s office supply, some will be available to all families, and some will be 
earmarked for families who have expressed a need. Any donations can be sent to the 
NRWE main office.  
 
Family members have been working with our admin to register as Board-approved school 
volunteers. The deadline for new volunteers to register prior to “field trip season” is fast 
approaching. This is a process that takes some time and cannot be completed at the last 
minute. Volunteer paperwork is included in all communications with new families, as 
well as added to our monthly NRWE newsletter.  


Goal 2  Our annual PE night coordinated by Kristi King and Scott Baker was a hit. Students and 
their families demonstrated what they’ve learned in PE this year, and all expressed it was 
a fun evening.   
 
With the support of Kristin DeFeo our staff is working hard on the upcoming Math 
Family Night to celebrate Pi Day.  This will include math games and activities for families, 
make it/take it kits, snacks, and a display of our students’ work. It is shaping up to be a 
really fun math-focused evening! 
  


 
 








 


83 
 


 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  
February 26, 2019 6:00 PM      SMALL CAFETERIA OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 


 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Linda Eygnor,  Edward Magin,  John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey,  Izetta 
Younglove 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement:  Megan Paliotti 
District Clerk (DC):  Melanie Geil 
Approximately 10 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Linda Eygnor called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
         


 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Lucinda Collier with the motion approved 7-


0. 
 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of February 26, 2019. 
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


• Duke Mitchell discussed that he was happy the newsletter will continue to be mailed. 
 


3.  Presentations: 
• 2017 Capital Improvement Project presented by Campus Construction management Group 


 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss a legal matter the employment 
history of 2 specific employees. 
 
The motion was made by Edward Magin and seconded by Lucinda Collier with motion approved 7-0.  
Time entered:  6:39p.m. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
                        
REGULAR SESSION: 
The meeting returned to regular session at 7:38p.m. 


 
• Reports and Correspondence: 
• Robert Magin presented budget information including the Funding and Use of Reserves Policy 
• The Community Relations Committee submitted the following motions for approval: 


 
1. Criteria for community member participation and advertising to be placed in the Shopper: 


Must Live in the North  Rose-Wolcott School District, Attend at least one meeting monthly 
(day time or evening) while complying with our BOE Code of Conduct.  Membership term is 
one school year. 
 







 


84 
 


 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
 and pursuant to Education Law, approves the criteria to for a community member to join the 
 Community Relations Committee to be placed in the Shopper. 
 


A motion for approval of the criteria for community member participation and advertising to be placed in the 
Shopper was made by Jasen Sloan  and seconded by Izetta Younglove, with the motion approved  7-0. 
 


2. Newspaper Advertising – School in Good Standing 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the placement of a half page ad in the 
newspaper. 


 
A motion for approval of the placement of a half page ad in the newspaper regarding School in Good Standing was 
made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Izetta Younglove, with the motion approved  7-0. 
 
4.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA Items was made by Edward 
Magin and seconded by John Boogaard, with the motion approved  7-0. Prior to the approval of the consent 
agenda, Item g17 was removed from the Consent Agenda and added after the consent agenda for a separate 
vote. 
          


a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of  January 22, 2019. 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 December 17, 2018, January 7, 11, 15, 16, 23, and 24, 2019; and instructs the Superintendent to implement 
 the recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by student number:    
 
            14035     12727     11384     11781     14119     13784     14210     13546   11987  12168       13751     
 13979                        
                 


IEP Amendments:          12955       13664        12182              14103       
 


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for December 2018. 
 







 


85 
 


e) Approval of High School Course in 2019-2020 
Brian Read presented a request for new high school course to the Leadership Council for review.  After 
discussion, the Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement  forwarded the 
recommendation for acceptance to the Superintendent.   


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following new high school credit course which will be included in 
schedules starting in September 2019: 
  
Title:  AP Placement Computer Science A  
Grade Level:  9-12  
Credit: 1 
 


f) 2019-2020 Academic School Calendar   
The proposed 2019-2020 school calendar has been developed with collaboration from school 
administrators, the North Rose - Wolcott Teachers’ Association and Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES.  


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Academic Calendar for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 


g) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire –Paul Wallach 


Paul Wallach, Elementary Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of retirement.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from Paul Wallach as 
Elementary Teacher effective June 26, 2019. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation –Audrey Buechel 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Audrey Buechel as an Elementary Teacher, 
effective March 29, 2019 .   
 


3. Revised Letter of Intent to Retire –June Muto 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from June Muto as 
Assistant Principal effective July 1, 2019 June 30, 2019. 
 


4. Permanent Appointment – Susan Pierce 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Susan Pierce as Teacher Aide 
       effective February 27, 2019. 
 
5. Permanent Appointment – Nathan Finch 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      







 


86 
 


       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Nathan Finch as Maintenance      
       Worker effective February 27, 2019. 
 
6. Permanent Appointment – Tracey Frazer  
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Tracey Frazer  as Teacher Aide 
       effective February 28, 2019. 
 
7. Permanent Appointment – Brandon Kent  
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Brandon Kent as a Bus Driver 
       effective February 28, 2019. 
 
8. Permanent Appointment – Amy Erway 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Amy Erway as a Teacher Aide 
       effective February 28, 2019. 
 
9. Permanent Appointment – Breanna Shove 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Breanna Shove as a Teacher Aide 
       effective March 3, 2019. 
 
10. Permanent Appointment – Alena Premo 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Alena Premo as a Bus Driver 
       effective March 5, 2019. 
 
11. Tenure Appointment –Maja Swasty  


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Maja Swasty as a teacher on tenure in the 
ESOL tenure area effective April 28, 2019. 
 


12. Tenure Appointment- Sarah Zuniga 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Sarah Zuniga as a teacher on tenure in the 
ESOL tenure area effective March 5, 2019. 


 
13. Appoint Healthy Rewards Ambassador – Betsy Hayden 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Betsy Hayden as the Health Rewards 
Ambassador for the 2018-19 school year at a stipend of $150.00. 
 


14. Appoint Healthy Rewards Ambassador – Dawn McIntyre 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 







 


87 
 


pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Dawn McIntyre as the Health Rewards 
Ambassador for the 2018-19 school year at a stipend of $150.00. 
 


15. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Teacher – Melissa Mason 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Melissa Mason as Long Term Substitute      
        Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80     
                      1.11 and Part 87 as  follows: 
 
                       Certification: Childhood Education 1-6, Initial 
         Appointment Dates:  Approximately January 23, 2019-March 1, 2019 
        Salary:  $225.12 daily  
 


16. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2018-19 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 


Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Boys’ Track Coach Varsity Michael Flaherty 1 1 $3,129 


 
17. Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs       
        conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and     
        Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Jadyn Sloan Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Kassi Putman Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Juliana Sutton Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Jorden Rodas Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Charles Thomas Smith Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27p/19-6/26/19 
 
18. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2018-2019 school year. 


 
 







 


88 
 


Jeremy Bryant Lorraine Warren Angel Shaffer 
Alexandra Madison Kirsten Mein Anna Interlichia 
Tanya Lorig Rachel LaMark Jennifer Jarvis 
Jessica Whitcomb Melinda Smith Jeremy Smith 
Emily Webster Julie Smith Marissa Stanley 
Crystal Roder Sarah Sheldon Robert Huntington 
Stephen Humbert Kelly Patchen Loveless Demetrius Rhodes 
Charlotte Martin Dorrie Ohler Christine Rice 
Caitlin Putman Robert Paul  
 


1. Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs       
        conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and     
        Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Jadyn Sloan Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Kassi Putman Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Juliana Sutton Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Jorden Rodas Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19 
Charles Thomas Smith Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour 


Effective 2/27p/19-6/26/19 
 


A motion for approval of the Program Appointments was made by Lucinda Collier and seconded by Izetta 
Younglove, with the motion approved  6-0. Jasen Sloan abstained from voting. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss a possible legal matter. 
 
The motion was made by Edward Magin and seconded by John Boogaard with motion approved 7-0.  
Time entered:  8:38p.m. 
                        
REGULAR SESSION: 
The meeting returned to regular session at 9:20p.m. 
 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Edward Magin and seconded by Lucinda Collier with motion approved 7-0.   
Time adjourned: 9:21 p.m. 
 
 







 


89 
 


 
 
________________________________________________ 
Melanie Geil, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 
 








Report to the Board of Education 
Matthew Wendel, High School Assistant Principal 
March, 2019 
 


Year Total Grade 9 Grade 10  Grade 11 Grade 12 


2017-18 340 101 92 73 74 


2018-19 338 98 89 84 67 


 
 


Strategic Action 
Plan Goal 


School Improvement 
Plan Action Step 


Progress 


2: By June 2017, 
each student who 
has achieved 
mastery will 
maintain mastery, 
and the 
percentage of new 
students 
achieving mastery 
will increase.  


● Analyze 
school-wide data, 
develop resulting 
action plans, offer 
incentive programs, 
and celebrate 
successes (MTSS 
Tier 1). 


● Utilize consistent 
strategies for 
behavior 
management and 
develop data-based 
action plans based 
on those strategies 
within grade level 
teams (MTSS Tier 
1). 


● Share attendance, 
behavior, and 
academic data with 
the school 
community at 
various points 
throughout the 
year to 


 
● Tier 1 Classroom Visits and data collection 
● Teacher Observations 
● Hall Sweeps 
● Re-Entry Meetings for students who have been out of school 
● Restorative Pre-Year One Planning with APs 
● MTSS 


○ Positive School Climate 
● Utilization of MTSS Aide 
● Restructured role of Testing Center/ISS/Re�lection Room 
● Support clubs who try to do more dress up spirit days, staff potlucks, 


hearts and stickers for students, etc. 
● Cougar Pride is analyzing data to create rewards and interventions for 


certain objectives being met (setting goals on referrals, grades and 
attendance) 


● -2 Freshmen teachers are embracing Restorative Practices 
● -Quarterly Celebration and Tri-Scholar Awards 
● -Foosball in the cafeteria during lunch (big hit!) 
● -Roller Dance (2/14) 
● -Flower sales (Valentine’s Day) 


■ Mandatory Freshman Academic Period 
■ Check In, Check Out (Tier 2 intervention) 


● Redesign to paper copies 
● Building and District Safety 


○ Safety Team Meeting (Monthly)  
 







communicate 
progress toward 
shared goals. 


● Utilize Restorative 
Practices in 
response to student 
behavior 


 
 


● Attendance (Weekly) 
○ Monthly attendance meetings  
○ Communicating with EduTech to increase the accuracy of attendance reporting 
○ Plan Attendance Team meetings and strategies, home visits to improve attendance 


 
Valentine’s Day in the High School: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Choir Practice: 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Of�ice Disciplinary Report Data: 
 


Qtr 1 Totals 
-Tier 1: 2 or less (ODRs) (311 students) 
-Tier 2: 3-5 ODRs (24 students) 
-Tier 3: 6+ ODRs (14 students) 
Qtr 2 Totals 
-Tier 1: 2 or less (ODRs) (308 students) 
-Tier 2: 3-5 ODRs (22 students) 
-Tier 3: 6+ ODRs (16 students) 
Qtr 3 Totals 
-Tier 1: 2 or less Of�ice (ODRs) (311 students) 
-Tier 2: 3-5 ODRs (17 students) 
-Tier 3: 6+ ODRs (10 students) 
 
Attendance Data (Based off 105 total days of 
school) 
Level 1  – (0-5%) – (0-5 absences, 215 students) 
Level 2  – (6-8%) – (6-8 absences, 43 students) 
Level 3  – (9-10%) – (9-11 absences, 22 students) 
Level 4  – (11-15%) – (12-16 absences, 22 
students) 
Level 5  – (16-20+%) – (17+ absences, 36  students) 


 

















































































1 | P a g e  
 


PBoard of Education Monthly Report 
March 12, 2019 


Robyn Roberts-Grant  
Director of Health, Physical Education, and Athletics/Assistant Principal for Grades 7 & 8 


 
 


NRW 7/8 Enrollment 
  
3/01/2018   3/01/2019 


Grade 7    85    110 
Grade 8    81     92 
Total   166     202 


 
1.  Attendance Initiative  - DSP 1.3.5 - Create a team to review and improve our current practices related to 
student attendance and achievement. Identify who needs to be engaged and target from there. 
 
Information went out in the most recent middle school and high school newsletter to families about chronic 
absenteeism and how every minute matters in their child’s education.  A copy of the intervention matrix was 
included along with strategies to use to prevent absences and encourage regular attendance to school on a daily 
basis. 
 


NRW 7/8 Attendance Percentages   3/01/2018 
  
3/01/2019 


Grade 7    95.76% 
   
  93.84% 


Grade 8    95.39%   95.29% 
Average 7/8 Grade Attendance    95.78%   94.57% 


 


 
 
*All Perfect Attendance Honorees for the First Semester received a Perfect Attendance Certificate from the 
Attendance Team at the February 2019 Middle School Town Hall Meeting.  There were also 20 raffle prizes given 
out to students that had this honor.  
 







2 | P a g e  
 


2.  Positive News for 7th and 8th Graders at NRWMS 
 


 
*23 – 7th Graders and 20 – 8th Graders received this honor at the February 2019 Town Hall Meeting. 


 


 
February Students of the Month were:  


7th Grade – Rylee Lapp and Samuel Collins 
8th Grade – Conner “Jack” DeFeo and Clara Madison 







3 | P a g e  
 


 
3.  News from the Athletic Department 
 
Boys’ Varsity Bowling 
League Results- Daniel Lindenmuth had highest average in the league and he was named a County All Star 
Sectionals – Team went into Sectionals in 6th place and ended up in third. AWESOME! 
Daniel Lindenmuth had high game for Class D – 266. 
 
Girls’ Varsity Bowling 
League – 1st Place 
Chynna Plantz and Brianna Vezzose were named County All Stars 
County Roll Offs – 1st Place 
Sectionals – Tied for 1st and then had to have a roll off and bowl a 7th game to determine winner. Unfortunately they 
lost a tough battle and took 2nd. 
 


Red Creek has requested a merger for approximately 5-8 high school students to combine with our Boys’ Varsity Baseball 


Team for the 2018-2019 spring season. The team would be hosted at NRW, with NRW coaching staff and NRW uniforms. Red 


Creek unfortunately doesn’t have enough students interested in baseball to host a varsity or a junior varsity team. Baseball 


across the county has unfortunately seen a significant decline in numbers and we are in support of merging with Red Creek 


and welcoming these students on the North Rose-Wolcott Varsity Baseball Team with board approval.  


 


4.  Important Events in March  
 


• March 1st – HS and MS Interim 3 Ends 


• March 1st – 3rd – High School Musical – Into The Woods - NRWHS 


• March 4th – Opening Day for HS Spring Sports 


• March 7th – MS Rollerskating Party for Grades 5-8 at NRWE  


• March 12th – BOE Meeting – NRWHS Auditorium  


• March 15th –Professional Development Day including Wellness Workshops and Activities for Staff 


• March 18th – Modified sports begin 


• March 28th – District Wide Concert and Art Exhibit – NRWHS  





		PBoard of Education Monthly Report























NORTH  ROSE – WOLCOTT 


CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT 


 


WOLCOTT, NEW YORK 


 


 


SINGLE  AUDIT  REPORT 


 


 


For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2018 



jnobles

cover-wager







Page


Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; Report on


Internal Control Over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of 


Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by Uniform Guidance 1 - 3


Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 4


Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 5


Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 6


C O N T E N T S







1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; 


Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; 


and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of  


Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 


 


Independent Auditors’ Report 


 


 


To the Board of Education 


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 


 


Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 


 


 We have audited the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York’s compliance with the types of 


compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect 


on each of the District’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. The North Rose-Wolcott Central 


School District, New York’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of 


the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 


 


Management’s Responsibility 


 


 Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 


applicable to its federal programs.  


 


Auditor’s Responsibility 


 


 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 


District, New York’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to 


above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 


United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 


issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 


Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 


Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 


reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above 


that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a 


test basis, evidence about the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York’s compliance with those 


requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 



jnobles

letterhead-wager







2 


 


 


 


 We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 


program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 


District, New York’s compliance. 


 


Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 


 


 In our opinion, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York complied, in all material respects, 


with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of 


its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. 


 


 


Report on Internal Control Over Compliance  


 


 The management of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York is responsible for establishing 


and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 


above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 


District, New York’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and 


material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 


circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test 


and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of 


expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 


opinion on the effectiveness of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York’s internal control over 


compliance. 


 


 A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 


compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, 


to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a 


timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 


deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 


noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and 


corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 


combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 


program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to 


merit attention by those charged with governance. 


 


 Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 


paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that 


might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 


over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have 


not been identified. 


 


 The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 


of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 


Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 



jnobles

second







3 


Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 


We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregated 


remaining fund information of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York as of and for the year 


ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the North Rose-


Wolcott Central School District, New York’s basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated 


September 25, 2018, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted 


for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial 


statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional 


analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such 


information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 


accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to 


the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 


comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 


the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 


accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule 


of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements 


as a whole. 


Rochester, New York 


January 12, 2019 



jnobles

second







Pass-Through


Grantor / Pass - Through Agency CFDA Grantor Agency Pass Through Total


Federal Award Cluster / Program Number Number Number to Subrecipients Expenditures


U.S. Department of Education:


Indirect Programs:


Passed Through NYS Education Department -


Special Education Cluster IDEA - 


Special Education - Grants to 


  States (IDEA, Part B) 84.027 N/A 0032-18-1040 -$                   383,553$         


Special Education - Preschool 


  Grants (IDEA Preschool) 84.173 N/A 0033-18-1040 -                     20,933             


   Total Special Education Cluster IDEA -$                   404,486$         


Title IIA - Supporting Effective 


Instruction State Grant 84.367 N/A 0147-18-3590 -                     45,513             


Title IIIA - English Language 


Acquisition State Grants 84.365 N/A 0152-17-3590 -                     19,840             


21st Century Community Learning Centers 84.287 N/A 0187-18-7093 715,000          1,200,000        *


McKinney-Vento Education for 


Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 N/A 0212-18-3018 -                     50,001             


McKinney-Vento Education for 


Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 N/A 0212-18-3064 -                     20,000             


Title I - School Improvement 84.010 N/A 0011-17-2116 -                     91,527             


Title I - School Improvement 84.010 N/A 0011-18-2116 -                     56,116             


Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 N/A 0021-18-3590 -                     317,726           


Passed Through Lyons Central School District -


21st Century Community Learning Centers 84.287 N/A N/A -                     190,000           *


Title IIB - Math and Science Partnerships 84.366 N/A N/A -                     38,745             


School Climate Transformation Grant 84.184 N/A N/A -                     95,670             


Total Indirect Programs 715,000$        2,529,624$      


     Total U.S. Department of Education 715,000$        2,529,624$      


U.S. Department of Agriculture:


Indirect Programs:


Passed Through NYS Education Department -


Child Nutrition Cluster  -


National School Lunch Program 10.555 N/A 011701 -$                   326,006$         


National School Lunch Program-Non-Cash 


  Assistance (Commodities) 10.555 N/A 011701 -                     47,512             


National School Snack Program 10.555 N/A 011701 -                     29,287             


Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.559 N/A 011701 -                     31,706             


School Breakfast Program 10.553 N/A 011701 -                     113,327           


     Total Child Nutrition Cluster -$                   547,838$         


     Total U.S. Department of Agriculture -$                   547,838$         


     TOTAL  EXPENDITURES  OF  FEDERAL  AWARDS 715,000$        3,077,462$      


NORTH  ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT,  NEW  YORK


SCHEDULE  OF  EXPENDITURES  OF  FEDERAL  AWARDS


FOR  THE  YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2018


*  Major Programs 4







 5 


 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 


 


June 30, 2018 


 


 


 


 


 


1. Basis of Presentation: 


 


 The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the schedule) includes the federal award 


activity of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York (the District) under programs of the federal 


government for the year ended June 30, 2018. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 


requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirement’s, Cost 


Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents only a 


selected portion of the operations of the District, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position or 


changes in net position. 


 


 


2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 


 


 Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the GAAP basis of accounting. Such expenditures 


are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of 


expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Negative amounts shown on the schedule 


represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior 


years. 


 


 


3. Indirect Costs: 


 


 The District has elected to not use the 10 percent de minimus indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 


Guidance. Indirect costs are included in the reported expenditures to the extent they are included in the federal 


financial reports used as the source for the data presented. 


 


 


4. Matching Costs 


 


 Matching costs, i.e., the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s share of certain program costs, are 


not included in the reported expenditures. 


 


 


5. Non-Monetary Federal Program 


 


 The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District is the recipient of a federal financial award program that 


does not result in cash receipts or disbursements termed a “non-monetary program”. This program Surplus Food 


Distribution (CFDA Number 10.555), and the fair market value of the food commodities received during the fiscal 


year is presented in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and was considered in the 


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s single audit. 







 6 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 


 


June 30, 2018 


 


I. Summary of the Auditor’s Results 


 


Financial Statements 


 


 a) Type of auditor’s report issued 


 


  


 


Unmodified. 


b) Internal control over financial reporting   


1. Material weaknesses identified  No. 


2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified  No. 


 


c) Noncompliance material to financial statements noted 


 


 No. 


Federal Awards 


 


a) Internal control over major programs 


  


1. Material weaknesses identified  No. 


2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified  No. 


 


b) Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs 


 


 Unmodified. 


c) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 


accordance with 2 CFR Section 200.516(a) 


 


  


No. 


d) Identification of major programs 


 


  


  CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 


  84.287 21st Century Community Learning Centers 


 


e) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B 


programs 


 


  


$750,000. 


f) Auditee qualifies as low-risk auditee  Yes. 


 


 


II. Financial Statement Findings 


 


There were no current year findings and there were no prior year findings. 


 


 


III. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 


 


 There were no current year findings or questioned costs and there were no prior year findings or questioned costs. 















































































































		claims audit rpt warr 0049

		claims audit rpt warr 0052






Brady Farnand  - NR-W Middle School Assistant Principal (4th-6th grade) – February 2019 -  BOE Report 


*Linked to focus areas determined by the Building Principal Mr. Mathews, and directly linked to our District Strategic Action Plan. 


 


Projected Middle School Enrollment – 2018-2019: 


4th grade 98 


5th grade 100 


6th grade 73 


 


 


District Strategic Action Plan Focus area Progress 


 


 


 


Student Engagement 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Bus Referrals 


 


 


 


Actionable Items 


 


Attendance- The attendance committee reviewed attendance data and sent home letters or 


made calls to families who students have chronic absenteeism which is having missed more 


than 10% of school days. In the month of January there were 184 absences which averaged 


out to 10.2 absences per day. In February there were 117 absences which averages out to 7.8 


absences per day.  


 


 
 


 


Bus Safety Plan-Bus safety was a major point of emphasis during our January Town Hall 


grade level meetings. Our bus referrals went down from 24 in December to only 13 in 


January. This trend continued as we saw only 5 bus reports in the month of February! 


 







Action Step 1: Refine the 


district-wide Multi-tiered 


Systems of Support (MTSS) 


for academics and behavior. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Focus Area 1: Multi-Tiered 


Systems of Supports Action 


Step 1: Incorporate social-


emotional supports and 


interventions at all 3 Tiers. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Staff Referrals 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


Staff Referrals- January’s average was 4.9 referrals per day for grades 5 and 6. Februarys data 


showed an overall reduction in the number of referrals; however the average was slightly up 


to 5.2 referrals per day. We will touch on this data during our PBIS committee meeting and 


discuss strategies to improve this. 


 


 
 


Interventions – YAP- We recommended 3 students from grades 5 and 6 for the program 


YAP. This stands for Youth Advocate Programs and focuses on bridging the gap between 


families and school. Agency staff helps provide support to the school, student, and families to 


find ways to help the student succeed.  


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


Focus Area 3: Action Step 2: 


Create partnerships with 


parents and community 


members that support 


students achieving at 


mastery level 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Research community 


businesses, colleges, and 


agencies that would be willing 


to partner with the school 


SEL: During Februarys town hall meetings we discussed the social emotional learning 


characteristic of self-awareness. We spoke about being able to identify our own emotions, 


strengths, weaknesses, and when to ask for help. March’s SEL characteristic will be self-


management.  


 


 


Actionable Items:  


Cougar Pride PBIS committee will look at school programs to partner with for a community 


fair to improve student and family engagement. The fair would feature agencies and 


businesses available to students and their families. These partnerships would help improve 


student engagement and identify resources available to develop the whole child. 


Links to work with building 


Principal 


 Weekly Meetings -The Middle School principal and assistant principals will meet weekly to 


review progress and student data.  Our focus recently has been developing student support 


plans to best support all students. 


 


Upcoming dates to note for grades 4-6: 


March 6th- Roller Skating Party from 6-8 pm. 


March 12th- 5th grade field trip to the RPO. 


March 20th- NJHS Induction at 6 pm. 


 








Report to the Board of Education 


March 2019 


Brian Read, High School Principal 


 


Strategic Action Plan Goal School Improvement Plan Action Step Progress 


1: By June 2017, all students 


taking a state assessment will be 


proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher). 


[Goal to continue in 2018-19 


school year] 


Continue to refine interim assessments to ensure 


their rigor and alignment with end-of-year 


assessments.  


 


Utilize the School-Based Inquiry Process to develop 


action plans based on interim assessment results, 


with particular attention paid to strategies for moving 


students from proficiency to mastery (Tier 1). 


On March 5, we held an after school session for teachers to have 


time to develop their third interim assessments.  The third interim 


assessment cycle will begin on April 1 and run through April 5.  


Once the results are in, we will again engage in the School-Based 


Inquiry Process.  These analyses and resulting action plans will 


provide guidance for end-of-year review and preparation for 


Regents exams. 


Increase two-way communication with 


parents/guardians about student growth. 


The March 2019 newsletter is now online. 


2: By June 2017, each student 


who has achieved mastery will 


maintain mastery, and the 


percentage of new students 


achieving mastery will increase. 


[Goal to continue in 2018-19 


school year] 


Implement personalized learning (PL) instructional 


strategies aligned to the NRW “guardrails.” 


At the March faculty meeting, we took some time to engage in 


what is called a Ghost Walk.  A Ghost Walk is when teachers 


circulate throughout different classrooms to learn about the types 


of instructional strategies their colleagues are utilizing.  There are a 


lot of great personalized learning strategies being used throughout 


our school, and this gave teachers an opportunity to view room 


layouts, review student work products, and take resources (in the 


form of handouts teachers left) that will deepen their personal 


reflections and practices related to personalized learning.  This is 


another step in our multi-year effort to incorporate personal 


learning strategies into our classrooms. 


Deploy interventions based on entry and exit data 


triggers (Check In, Check Out; Project Success; and 


Why Try, for example), gather and report data on the 


effectiveness of the interventions, and implement 


action plans designed to refine the interventions 


In addition to continuing to implement Check In, Check Out, we are 


currently implementing the Project SUCCESS group which is a group 


designed to engage freshmen in the educational process.  We used 


attendance, behavior, and coursework data to identify freshmen for 


this intervention.  We will soon be implementing other groups 



https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Shared/NRWStrategicPlan2016-19.pdf

https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/shared/high%20school/2018-19%20School%20Improvement%20Plan.pdf

https://www.smore.com/rjq97

https://www.projectsuccess.org/





appropriately (Tier 2). 


 


Implement interventions with fidelity (Tier 2: 


Extension; Check In, Check Out; Content Labs; 


counseling groups. Tier 3: FBA/BIP; RENEW). 


related to substance use for the purpose of teaching students 


healthy habits.  Additionally, we will be implementing the Why Try 


group – another group designed to engage students in school – 


later in March, and students were chosen for that group through a 


data analysis as well. 


Utilize Tier 1 (grade level) teams to maintain 


consistent grade level classroom expectations (Be 


Respectful, Be Responsible, Be a Learner), increase PL 


collaboration and implementation, identify 


interventions and develop data-based improvement 


plans for students, and recognize students who are 


improving or exceeding expectations. 


Our sophomore team is currently developing an incentive program 


that will likely lead to collaboration with the other grade level (Tier 


1) teams.  The plan is to identify a goal (example: no zeros over the 


next 5 weeks) and then recognize students who meet the goal.  Our 


freshmen team recently held a reception for students who have 


shown academic improvement over the course of this school year. 


Analyze school-wide behavior data, develop resulting 


action plans (including initial and booster lessons on 


behavior expectations for all settings), offer incentive 


programs, and celebrate successes (MTSS Tier 1). 


Our Cougar Pride team has continued to recognize students 


through our Student of the Month program for consistently 


exhibiting our school traits – respect, responsibility, and learning.  


The team will soon be reviewing data in order to identify areas for 


celebration.  This will likely take the form of posters or other 


recognitions being place in and around the school to recognize 


accomplishments in attendance, behavior, and/or coursework.  


Collaborate to provide for flexible enrollment in 


Content Labs. 


I have been holding parent/student meetings with students who 


failed multiple courses in the second quarter.  The purpose of the 


meetings is to develop action plans so that we can better support 


these students.  Through several of these action plans, students 


were enrolled in Math, ELA, and/or Science Labs.  Other examples 


of action steps that students and parents agreed to are assigned 


after school schedules with teachers, modification of Extension 


assignments, commitment to utilize the agenda book for daily 


assignments, cell phone restriction, and assigned seat assignments.   


Partner with area colleges and businesses to expand 


our advanced course offerings and increase the 


number of students participating in advanced classes. 


We are very excited to be adding two new Advanced Placement 


(AP) courses next year – AP Computer Science and AP Government 


and Politics.  Additionally, I will soon be visiting Williamson High 


School to observe their Principles in Engineering course which is 



https://www.whytry.org/





Upcoming Events @ NRWHS 


March 15 No School (Professional Development Day) 


  We are looking forward to the opportunity to engage in  


  some wellness activities and curriculum mapping. 


March 28 5 pm: Art Exhibit and PK-12 STEAM Night 


  6 pm: Music In Our Schools Concert 


April 1-5 Interim Assessment #3 Cycle 


  The third quarter ends on Friday, April 5. 


April 15-19 Spring Break   


part of the Project Lead the Way: Engineering sequence.  We are 


hopeful to potentially provide some of our students with the 


opportunity to take this course next year. 


4: Starting in the 2018-19 school 


year, we will increase all 


students’ participation in STEAM 


courses by 10% each year. [Goal 


to continue in 2017-18 school 


year] 


Increase enrollment in STEAM courses and learning 


experiences. 


In addition to potentially offering the Project Lead the Way 


Principles in Engineering course next year, we are also encouraging 


our students to take other STEAM-related courses that we already 


offer.  The STEAM Task Force recently developed a future story 


course guide that links current course offerings with various 


careers.  Students can use this course guide as they select courses 


for next year.  We promoted this guide on Twitter, and we’re 


encouraged by the potential the guide has to positively impact 


students’ course selections and futures! 


Additionally, the STEAM Task Force is hosting a STEAM Night before 


our concert.  STEAM Night will take place on March 28 at 5 pm.  


Please view the flyer for this event at the end of this report. 


 


Other notes: 
 


 
Our FLCC Biology class recently did a great job presenting to our staff  


about the dangers associated with e-cigarettes/vaping. 


 


 



https://www.pltw.org/our-programs/pltw-engineering-curriculum

https://twitter.com/NRWHS/status/1095422743418494977





 








BOE Report 
March 7, 2019 
June M. Muto, Assistant Principal 
21st Century Grant 
UPK Grant 
 


Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress  


1. By June 2017, all 
students taking a 
state assessment 
will be proficient 
(3 or 4, 65 or 
higher). 


 


 


3.  By June 2019, by the 
end of the second 
grade, all students will 
read at or above grade 
level. 


1.5.  Develop 
opportunities for 
targeted instruction 
time for student who 
are not meeting 
benchmarks 


 


 


3.3  Establish a culture 
that fosters a 
community of readers 
and writers. (Provide 
year-round 
opportunities to engage 
in interest based reading 
and writing experiences. 


 


21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant 


ASDP (AFTER SCHOOL DISCOVERY PROGRAM) 


Planning continues for some very exciting events in the future.  “Paint Night ASDP” 
will be held on April 25th.  This is for parents/guardians and their child.  Before the 
painting begins, parents will receive a 30 minute overview of ACES (Adverse Child 
Experiences) and Trauma Informed Care.  Students will have a session in Social-
Emotional Learning.  Then pizza for all, and finally the painting.   


We are also working on an end of program Carnival with games, popcorn, cotton 
candy, snow cones and the like.  All students in program will have opportunities to 
play games, win prizes, and have fun.  More to come on this… 


Last Thursday we had our “Snowball” dance during program.  Students danced, 
had some pizza and juice, and had a great time!  They love to dance! 


LIFT (LEADERSHIP and INVESTMENT in FUTURE TALENTS) 


The LIFT program is running their fourth Super Saturday of the year, on March 9th.  


• Provide 
enrichment 
opportunities 
outside the school 
day for e.g., Lego, 
Robotics, Science 







Olympiad This Super Saturday will include students visiting from Wayne Central for a 
foosball tournament.  Other activities, games, will be available. 


LIFT is also planning some spring outings.  One is to Howe Caverns in May, and a 
trip to the Montezuma Audubon Center.  Students are already excited for these 
trips.    


 


Early Morning Tutoring 


Early Morning Tutoring is well underway.  Attendance is good and teachers report 
that students are working hard and doing well. 


UPK Grants 


Next Wednesday, March 13th is registration/information day for both UPK 
programs and Kindergarten for the 2019-2020 school year.   


Our PreK programs are now planning their end of year field trips.  Instead of 
traveling this year, they are planning to stay in school and invite the Wildlife 
Rockstars to do an assembly for them. 


 


 


 


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019 


 
Enrollment:  
UPK: 40  
Kindergarten: 85  
1st Grade: 77 
2nd Grade: 85 
3rd Grade: 85  
4th Grade: 94 
TOTAL:  477 
 
Character Traits of Focus:  
https://posproject.org/resources/ 


 
Check out our daily announcements here: 
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1d5GWsvkk449nEqNsYfIsEfAgwI2HFCGx7aWIeRENi0o/edit?usp=sharing 
 
 
 



https://posproject.org/resources/

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1d5GWsvkk449nEqNsYfIsEfAgwI2HFCGx7aWIeRENi0o/edit?usp=sharing





North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019 


Tenet 4 Teacher 
Practices & 
Decisions  


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3 


 







North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019 


 







North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019 


 
● Misbehavior has continued to decline in the classroom.  The reason we are seeing 


this shift is due to:  
○ Restorative practices with discipline vs punitive consequences.  There has 


been a shift in students learning from their misbehavior, and determining 
the function of the behavior instead of giving a punitive consequence 
unrelated to the behavior.  Here is what the restorative conversation looks 
like and includes:  







North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019 


○  
○ There has been a shift in the counseling skills groups; students are now 


grouped on behavioral/emotional need.  Students have been receiving 
three weeks of skilled counseling groups at this point and it has shown 
carryover into the classroom.  Students have learned about ignoring 
disruptive behavior, self-regulating their emotions, and self talk.  Students 
will continue in this intervention for 5 more weeks.  At that time, the 







North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019 


behavior benchmark, crisis calls, and office discipline data will be looked at 
to determine if the student needs a more intensive intervention, should 
continue with the intervention, or can fade from support.  


○ Responsive classroom- We have been reviewing key elements of responsive 
classroom during the faculty meetings.   The shift to a classroom culture of 
care has allowed for teachers to have more difficult conversations with 
students and restore relationships.  The staff is able to focus on areas of 
concern, such as conduct endangering others, disruption of the classroom, 
and being disruptive within the morning meeting.   


○ Read this article to learn more about responsive classroom and the 
importance of morning meeting.  


■ https://www.responsiveclassroom.org/highlighting-academics-wit
h-belonging-significance-and-fun/ 


 
● We currently have 23 students in Check In/Check Out.  In the month of February 


we have added one student to the intervention, 5 students have graduated, faded, 
and no longer need the intervention, and 10 students have modified their CICO 
chart to focus on key areas they are struggling in.  For example, the student may 
demonstrate the behavior of escape or avoidance, so their CICO chart is now 
focused on completing work, staying in class, attending to a lesson.   


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



https://www.responsiveclassroom.org/highlighting-academics-with-belonging-significance-and-fun/

https://www.responsiveclassroom.org/highlighting-academics-with-belonging-significance-and-fun/





North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019 


Tenet 5 Student 
Social & Emotional 
Developmental 
Health 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goal 2  ● Attendance Data for January.   


 
● The attendance team has begun collecting data around who has missed 3 or less 


days.  These students will be invited to our yearly attendance trip this year.   
● We have been able to support the families at level 5.  We have worked with the 


families to determine why their child is unable to attend school. They may not have 
clothes that fit, transportation may be an issue, childcare, etc.  We have come up 
with solutions for these families to support them, including getting clothes 
donated to the families, supporting with transportation, and opening lines of 
communication with the school when they are in need.  


 





